UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

E/ICEF/SR.87
27 KNovember 1951

OXRIGINAL: ENGLISH

Dual distribution

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND

EXECUTIVE BOARD
SUMMARY RECORD CF THE EIGHTY.SEVENTH MEETING

Held at the ralais de Chaillot, raris,
on Friday, 9 November 1951, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS:
Report of Programme Committee:

Report of the “rogramme Committee on its 133rd to 1lhlst meetings,
29 October - 1 November 1951, Paris, France (E/ICEF/R.265)(continued)

9E§}f§§§: Mrs. SINCLAIR Canada

Mgg@gzg: Mr. BRENNAN Australia ;
Mr. MEERT Be lgium ]
Mr. SALINAS ARAMAYO Bolivia :
Mr. de -AIVA 1LEITE Brazil f
Mr, KUSOV : Byelorussian Soviet

Sociallst Republic

My . JAYASURIYA Ceylon
Mr. TSAC China
Miss BERNARDINO Dominican Republic

?.51.25498




E/ICEF /SR.37
Page 2

Menbers: {continued)

Mr., ALBORNCZ
Mr., AMANDICOT
Mz, HWJARATAN
Mics SUDIRDJO»
M, THEALIDY
1, BAECR
My, MNOMOT
My, DAVIH
My. LINDT

SAVEY

NI

1 AT A
R B\/.‘_,.. i

M. CHECHITKIL

7 A a Ta g a Sk
My, 2T0RS0T

LI S ypre, AT
.T\“l,’ LR R ;,._)_r.. vl

ot JSELOAT
M, I AL
%em@%«:;d.ﬂt"f

738 _¢f sreciallizcd ageaci
e e L T e e SO RCA Bgecies

R N STaTaexitet
8 wv(/-n.'

Er. 0ATDAT )
T e

LTy AT

N

LTy

>, GAES

)
sl xCTHEPSON}

180 presend:
i AL

AATNDTORD

DL BAUD

nl’red wﬁlo W Secretariat:

T —— T LA 1 R S orr—

Migs e 0 sgom

Eeuador
Frarce

India

WNew Zealand
Switzeilond

Turkey

Uruguey

Yugosloys

)

Focl and A-riculturs
Orapnizasion (TAO)

’
Teoa - . .

- hY
Worll Fealia 7nan-ization (WHO

)

Direc Sor, Uzived Wztions Re
ara Wovks Aoae 0

Secretary-Gonoral | Trtereational
Ciiliren's Ccutre, Paris,

PReparinens ~7 Socill Affairs

JUNICRE Aduindstration:




' E/ICEF/SR.8T

Page 3
UgICEF Administration:
Mr. PATE Executive Director
Mr. HEYWARD Deputy Executive Director
Mr, EGGER Director of European and Fastern
Mediterranean Regilonal Office
Mr. SROKA Comptrollier
Mr. XKEENY Director of Asian Regional Office
-Mr., SCHMITTLINGER Programme Co-ordinator
Dr. BORCIC Chief Medical Officer
Mr. SABIN Milk Conservation Cc-ordinator
Mr. CHARNOW Secretary of the Board

REPORT OF PROGRAMME COMMITTEE: T-zvort of uie Programme Committee on its 133rd
~ to 1hlst meetings, 29 October - 1 November 1951, Peris, France (E/ICEF/R.265)
(continued)

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairmen of the Programme Committee, UNICEF,
relc ring to the ~ection of the Programme Committ~e's zcport Aealing with
emergency siinations (E/ICEF/R.265), drew attention to the two programmes
recommended, one for Korean and the other for Palestine refurses. The Programme
Commnittee felt tha* UNICEF should be one of the first organizatiors to offer
assistance when an emergency situation arose, but wondered vhether it should
continue to assist vhen the emergency period had passed and other arrangements
.had been made by the United Nations. The question wes ons which would be
discnesel &t the n»xt session of the Programme Committee. Tae Committee, however,
recornlized the fact that such emergencies very often afforded an opportunity to
UNICFF to use up contributions which could not be used for ordinary programmes.

At the i~vitation of the Cheirman, Mr. Blandford, Dire:tor of the

United lations Relief and Works Agency for Pelestine Refuyees, took a place
et _the Cormittes table.

/Mr . BLANDFORD

R & e i A
7



E/ICEF/SR.87
Page U

Mr. BLANDFORD (Director, United Nations Relief and Works Agency for
Palestine Refugees) expressed his deep appreciation for UNICEF's close
co-operation and team-work in dealing with a problem which affected L00,000
children and almost 900,000 refugees in all,  UNICEF, tke World Fealth
Organization and the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization had been effective and reliable partners in a prograre of child
health, nutrition, welfare and education, and any action taken by the Executive
Deard at “he present time regarding Palestine refugees should, he sugegested, be
"w~A go 23 to ctrengthen and extend UNICEF's co-operation and the United
. ~orgo ok,
In order to help the Board in its coneideration of problems which
7722620 ULTUIAPR as well as UNICEF, he briefly reviewed certain bagic points
27 che emergency situation which still existed in Palestins., The nsed for
UNICEF's help was cerﬁ%inly not decreasing, as three years of camp 1life had
taken its toll of the clothing and shelter provided; the personal resgources
of refugees had been exhausted and there had been a decrease in the capasity
of local govermments to help. The Executive Director of UNICEF in his report
(M/ICEF/182) had clearly stated that the number of refugee mothers and children
had not decreased.
UNRWAPR was in a difficult position as the present rate of expenditure
“» rellef Was twenty-seven million dollars a year against a budgst of twenty
million dollars and a request had therefore been made for an extra five willion
dollars in oider that the baslc programme of relief might be continurd,
UFRAAER hoped however that the various specislized agencies also
concerned in the question would come to its aid, UNRWATR had never aspired
to take over the full burden of the refugee relief oroblem, but had hoped for
the help of local govermments, voluntery agencies and a United Nations team,
and UdRWAPR assumed that when a major emergency developed it was the duty of the
epecialired agenties to help immediately even though a new agency was created
for the purvose, |
UNRWAPR had initiated a new constructive programme which would provide
homes and work for the refugees. Through constent consultation with governments
in the avea, UNRKVAPR had found an acceptable formula which would bensfit the
refuges without prejudice to his political interests and right to repatriation

and compensation, but the Agency still required UNICEF's help in the child welfare

/ programme.




programme. He

R LY o, - B . PP i~ <
therefore, that the ivo hodies =ho

on the new consiru-iice ros-omnme,

irac ), suvrording the remorbs of She Director of TNKWAPR,

congratulated him cn the work he wes doing end emphzaized thaet the emergency in
the Near Fast war nol over, Copditicns were atill very seovicus cnd housing,

food and hygiene lecil Long~-tern projects Tor roliel vere being conzidered,

but they were compliczted and could nobt be carrisd cuh lmusdiately.,  They called
for the expenditure of largs cums o money by countries which were still under-
developed. Such sums were bring ralscd by the national ftreasuries and through
lecans from intermaticnal orgaanizations. Meanwhile, however, the refugee
continued to live under very tad conditions. The help of TNICEY and other
organizations wazs therefore still nseded, and he hoped that that help, for which

he was very grateful, would rot cezse barore relied probleons vere solved.

Mr. BIATDFOKD (Directcr, Unitied Nations Relief and Works Agency for
Palestine Refugses) replying to 2 guestion by Mr. de PAIVA IEITE (Brazil), said
he understoci that the proposed vrogramme of UNICET zid would bs surficient to
provide fcr 300,000 children 2nd 20,000 infants. The milk needed for that
purpose, would be supplied in part from the nilk obtoined from the United States
of America, The stock-pile of milk would he exhausted Ly 30 Juae 1092 The
need for nssigtance would continue, however, after that date.

He wag also not sure vhether supplies of fats and suger would te forth-
coming.,  UNICEF had contributed 17:,C0C dollars & month vhen 1% had been
participatirg fully in the relief programme, hut the new allocstion proposed
reduced the help to 87,000 dollzrs & monvh, & fact which was causing UNEWAPR
great concern.

teferring o a Turther guestion by Mr. de PAIV. IEITE (Brazil)
regerding the reduction in the number of milk beneficiaries from 410,000 to
320,000, Dr., mGGIR (Director of the Eurcpean and Fastern Mediterranean Regional
Office, UNICEF) said that it should be horne in mind that although the numbcr of
persons recelving milk from UNICEF supplies had beer reduced, milk wag being
supplied from otheor sources, 4o large gurplus of United Cthates milk supplises
had been bought by & number ~f governments at a very reduced price and was
available to the rerugees and the indigenous population.

/ .
JFor perfectly




E /ICEF /SR .87

P
Page €

For perfectly justifistle reasons. UNWRAIR had reduced the numbsr of
children being fed with milk be >Cauge owing to e shertage of transport certain
of the distribution centres were Cifficult to reach. in discussions with

UNWRAFR reprecenta® vel mﬂﬁﬁkmdmmdwdtmammduﬁm1ﬂwtthammhwsof

/

children who could be reached, and for which it woe atill Possible to provide

milk cheaply, would remein the seme in 1952 as in 1951,

My, BLAVIDFORL \Dlr@ctor United Nations Works snd Relief Agency for
Palestine Re¢ugees), replying to 2 question by the Chairman, said that in its
early days the Agency had made some Progress, by eliminating thoss rersons who
could not be regarded as genuine refugees, but that meny other people had now
exhausted their bersonal rosources and required assistance. In addition, there

were about 30,000 birshs a year ir the camps.

Mr. JAYASURIVA (Ceylon) seid that the general question of how the work
of UNICEF could be intes grated with the work of emer: gency agencies set up to deal
with any special problem vag an exXtremely difficult problem and ons cn which no
definite rule could be laid down. He thought, however, that UNICEF should take
immediate action wvhen an emergency aroge and should gradually decrease itg
assistance when en agency had been set up to deal with the emergency.

He hed been inerested +o hear the statement of the Director of UNWRAFR
and to note that efiorts were being made to perecuade gorernasnts to assums

responsibility for the settlement of refugees.

Dr. EGGER (Director of +he Ruropecan and Eastern Mediterrenean Regional
Office, UNICEF) sald with relerence to the guestion of UNICLF assistance when an
ermergency situation ceased to exist tha 't 1t had alweys been the fecling of the
UNICEF Administration thas UNICEF would be connected with tie relief Programme in
Palestine for some time to come, although it considered that it chould review the
natuze of its contribution bvecause better use might be made of its funds by
diverting +“hem to thre constructive vart of the refugee relief pProgramme outlined

by the Director of UNWRA. The UINICEF Administration Telt it should consider

/Tmrediately




E/ICEF /3R.87
Page 7

immediately any reguest mede by & responsible goverment for assistance in
arranging long-term health and nutrition programmes, as such assistance might help
the govermments concerned to take over the ultimete responsibility for the
refugees. Discussions were taking place with such governments, who were being
encouraged to work out programmes in which they felt UNICEF assistance was
necessary.

Emphasizing that the prcblem of communicable diseases in the Fastern
Mediterranean area was one in which UNICEF could be of great help, he pointed out
that assistence should also be given to govermments in dealing with other problems
such as tuberculecsis, melaria and yaws. The health services provided for
refugees were of a very high standard, and UNICEF would liks to see the same
standard of service given to the indigenous population.

Referring to the UNRWAPR plan for building villages to house refﬁgees,
he said that UNICEF and WHO would consider setting up child welfare services in
those villages,

Discussions were taking place with the variocus govermments in the
Fastern Mediterranean area regarding the possibility of protecting indigenous
food production. Basie long-tcoim trogrammes -rere necessary in order to streng-
then governmental services against the time when they would take over the

responsibility of caring for the refugees.,

Mise KERNOEAN (United States of America), referring to the statement
of the Director of UNRVWAPR and to the remarks of the Director of the European and
Bastern Mediterranean Regional Office of UNICLET, felt the information they had
given the Board was vitel in considering the future of the refugee problem.

The Board had before it a recommendation by the Programme Committee
that assistance to Palestine refugees should be continued for the firest six months

of 1952 at the same rate as for the rast six months, Her delegation was

Prepared to support that proposal. If it were true *'.i there had been some

reduction in the assistance provided by UNICEF, she felt that point should have




E/ICEF [SR,87
Page 8

been reised in May 1951 when funds for the six months which were elapsing had been
discussed. Referring to varagreph 51 of the last Executive Board's report
(E/2013), which stated that the Executive Director would submit a report to the
next meeting of the Board on the necessity of continuing UNICEF assistance after
1951, she sald that her delegation had reserved its position on that point in '
May. Paragraph 286 of the Programme Committee's report (% /ICEF /R.265) stated
that the gquestion of assistance to Palestine refugees wculd require further
discugsion at its first session in 1952,

Fmphasizing that many governments as well as UNiCEF were involved in
the Palestine refugee problem, she pointed out that such governmenté couvld not
take action without carefully considering all points. She thought paregraph 285
of the Programme Committee's report might have been more clearly drafted. In
point of fact, several delegations had not expressed the view that.assistance to
Palestine refugees should cease on 30 June 1952. The United States Government,
for one, was very interested in that problem. She hoped therefore that the
Board would approve the Programme Committee's recommendation for the continuation
of assistance for the first six months of 1952, and that each delegation would
bring to the notice of its government the very serious implications of such a
decision and the fact that UNICEF must at the same time continue to review the
programme for which it was responsible.

She suggested that the Administration should submit to the 1952 session
of the Board a very comprehensive statement of the problem incorporating the views
expressed at the present meeting and giving an adequate account of the views of
UNRWAFR,

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdcm) referring to the "economic refugees", of
whom there were & large number in Jordan and Geza, asked whether they were included

in UNRWAPR asgsistance programmes,

Mr. BLANDFORD (Director, United Nations Relief and Works Agency for
Palestine Refugees) said the Agency was not assisting the "economic refugees" in
Jordan and Gaza, except that medical assistance provided in Gaza clinics was also

available to the non-refugee population.



I ICEF/SR.ET

rage 9O

Mr, TGGEF (Director, Turopean and Lastern Mediterransan Regional

Office, UNICEF) supplemented the remarks made by the Directer of UNEWATR

concerning the reccmmendaticn of the Executive Directer for an allocation to

Palestine refugees {E/ICET/P.lS?) vy stating thet the Administration of UNICEF

had been aprrcached directly by the Lgyptien authorities in respect of Gaza and
by the authorities of Jerden in respect of refugees cn the Jordan border. For
an initial period, a focd allccation had been included fer both those categories

of refugees on the understanding that curplus millk supplles would be forthcoming

5

from the United States; it wes anticiiated that such supplies would ve avall-

~

able wntil the end of 221 but not thereafter,

dr, ANDERSON (United Kingdom) explained that his delegation was in
general agreement with the reccmmendaticn before the Board and that its approach
to the questicn was similar to that of the delegation of Ceylon, The Director
of UNRWAPR had referred to the Tine co-operation of Undted Nations agencies in
the Middle Iast; the United Kingdom delegation had always upheld the principle
of close co-operation between United Nabions bedies, His statement should not
therefore be Interpreted as indiceting a desire to see such co-operation
diminished. Under the auspices of the United lations there existed various
organizations such as the United IMations Korean Reliefl igency, UNEWAPR and o4
UNICEF which collected funds for their own epecial purposes cubside the United
Naticns budget. He therefore congidered 3t to bve scmewvhat illcogical Tor UNICEF,
for example, to allocate tc cne of its sister organizations funds which should
really e jrovided by the latter's budget, Crn the cther hand, in accordance
with the policy of UNICEF %o wremote maternal and child welfare in all cowntries
on a leng-term basis, his Covermment velccmed the desire of the UNICEF
Administration o apyortion finde to “he Middle Last to aseiet Governments in
developing their social service rregrammes which ihcluded aid to refugee
“children, In studying the subject apgain in 1952, the Board should proceed on
the understanding that UNICEF =id granted tc and through UNEWAPR should bte trans-
ferred to governments in tre shortest possille time,
Tne refugees in Garza and cn the Jordan border did not come fully within

the competence of any particular agency, and it was most desirable for UNICEF to

extend the scope of its activities to Fill the gap,

/Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay)




E/ICEF/SR.387
Page 10

My, FABREGAT (Urusuay) supported the programme for the Festern
Mediterranean region, addinc that there was a nesd to unify the various refugee
services, He had lictened attentively to the statement of the Director of
UNRWAPR and felt that the serious problem of refugees, rarticularly the
grievous plight of refugee mothers and children, should e the concern not
merely of technlcal exyperts but of everyone, When strife broke out between two
countries, the status of refugee mothers and children in particular should be
congidered sacrosanct. It was camforting to know that funds were available: for
maternal end child welfare, He intended to vote for the relief programme and
wished the guestion to be studled again at the following sessicn of the Board,
at which he hoped that every effort would be made to bring about the wnification

of the refugee services,

Mr, BLANDFORD (Director, United Nations Relisf and Works Agency for
ralestine Refugees) alsohoped that there would te an opportunity of studying

the provlem further,

Mr. de PATVA LEITE (Brezil) asked whether the Board, in approving the
reccrmendation, would be giving its approval to pavagraph 286 of the Report

(E/ICEF/R,265) also,

‘Mr, XKHALIDY (Iraq) wes convinced that the question of the Palestine
'refugees would be considered again at the following session of the Board and that
the Board would take whatever decisions 1t deemed advisable. It was only on the
clear wnderstanding that the subject would indeed arise again in the ncrmal course
of events that he could acceut paragrash 286,

The apportiomment of $52L4,000 from the allocation for "Emergency
;)

Situations" Ffor further assistance to Palestine refucee mothers and children for

the pericd 1 Janvary to 30 June 1052 and paragravh 286 of the Report of the

Programme Ccmmittee were avproved,

Mr, LINDT (Switzerland), Chairmen of the Programme Committee , UNICEF,
drew attention to the Programme Cormittee!s reccmmendation that $715,000 should be
apporticned to Korea from the "Emergency Situvations” allocation for the provision

of forty-three yrefabricated huts to be used to acccmmodate 1,800 orphans,

/Mr, BRENNAN (Australia)



E/ICEF/SR.87
Pzge 11

Mr. BRENNAN (fustralis) asked when the Administration expected that it

would be poseidble to deliver the huts and to start erecting them.

Mr. SCHMITTLINGER (Progrenme Co-ordinator, UNICEF) revlied that
assurances had heen received that the hufé.would be delivered within 6 to 8 weeks.
‘UNKRA was studying the shipping situation in that comnexion and would be . ...
responsible for the arrangements to srect the huts in Kores. According to Mr.

Kingsley, Agent General of UNKRA, no narticular difficulties were anticipated.

Mr. PATE (Executive Director, UNICEF) announced that, according to a
telegram just received from Headquartérs, the 1ast consignwent of the total of
2,400,000 yards of cotton cloth manufactured in Japan had reached Korea on 20
October 1951. '

Mr. BAROR (Israel) asked into whose ownership the huts would pass and
whether there was any possibility of their being vecovered, after they had

fulfilled their purpose, by UNICEF or some other agency.

Mr. SCEMITTLINGER (Progremume Co-ordibator, UNICEF) replied that the huts
would be placed in the charge of UNKRA and that, in view of the large numbers of
orphans involved and the long veriod of anticipated use, there wes little likeli-

hood of their becoming available for use elsewhere.

Mr. ANDERSCH (United Kingdom) explained that, in supporting the pro-
gr@mme, his delegation had besp particularly struck by the considervation that 1t
washa geod methcd of using leocal currency. But he wished to make the reservation
thaﬁ his deiegation experienced certain doubts concerning the policy of trans-’
ferring funds on a large-scale from UNICEF to other orgenizcotione which had thelr
own fund-ralsing procedures and their own responsitilities, among which was the
care of refugees inéluding children. At a time when UNICEF funds were in great
demand, requests for money should be givén careful consideration and acceded to

only when no large-scale funds were available from other mources.

Mr. CHECHETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) stated that he

would abstain in the vote on the Programme Committee's recommendation in respect’

of Korea.
/Mr. KOUSSOW



E/LCEF/SR .07
Page 12

Mr. KCUSSOW (Bvelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) seid that he would
aleo abstain in the vote cn the recommendation which was degigned to provide
assistance to the puppet Government of Syngman Rhee. |

The Programme Cormittee's recomusndation that $712,000 should be

apportioned to Korea frow the "Emergency Situations” alldcation for the provision

of prefabricated buildings for child care was approved.

Mr. EGGER (Director, European and Eéstern Mediterranean Regional Office,
UNICEF) pointed out, with reference to the Programme Committes's reéommendations
in respect of the Fastern Mediterranean region, that UNICEF had»been active 1n
that are= only_since February or March 1951. Tt had heen necessary for the
Administration to review current emergency operations and to bring them into line
with the policy determined by the Executive Board at its previous eession. He
stressed that the emergency programmes involved a considerabls drain on avallable
resources .and that three million dollars would be required to continue the
asslstance to the Palestiné refugees on the preeent scale apd on the‘basis of
current prices. 'vGovernments and psorles wers graduallj beconing aware of the
need to raise natlional economic stendards, a fact which was exemplified by the
increase 1n national budgetary allocations for public health and welfare purposes
and by the realization that netional statistical offices were required to deal
sensibly with public heelth and soclal security matters.

The Administration of the Fund had been pleased to find a nunber of
well-organized voluntary agencies in tie field of social Qelfare. In view\of
the bPelated inception of the UNICEF programme, i1t had been possible to take into
account'thevfindings of surveys undertaken by international and national agencles
with programmes of technical and other forms of assistance, and to concentrate
UNICEF funds on projects for which no other rescurces were evailable. The
Administration, with the co-operation of WHO ard FAO, had concentrated on @be
problems of the malnutrition of children, of enderic comrunicable diseases and of
improving mllk resources. Further orejlect wers Loirg studled in collaboraticn
with FAO.  Together with the reglonal office of WHO, the Adminisﬁration had
considered ways and means of assisting Governments in combating diseases: the
campalgn against tuberculosis was proceeding in aimost all easternm Mediterfanean
countries with & few exceptions such as Ethiopla, the Sudan and the indigenous

areas of Transjordan. Anti-malaria activities were also being encouraged;

/1ndeed



indeed malaria congtituted 2 serious problem in the eastern Mediterranean reglon;
1t was hoped to aid local Governments in that cermmexicn by providing them with
the requisite supplies or by establishing facilities for local production.

Again, 1t was expected that UNICEF assistance would be requested to combat
trachoma.

Maternal and child wslfare was alsoc an important question but, at the
current technical planning stage, it was primarily the concern of WHO. The
matter had been discussed with the European Regiocnal Office of WHO.

The immediate task in the eastern Mediterranean was a practical ome:
supplies had to be procured and co-ordination maintained with WHO and national
governments concerning the utilization of supplies and the training of local
staff,

Mr. BAROR (Israel) asked to what extent WHO had developed its anti-
trachoma activities and whether any mass campaign had been organized.

Dr. CANDAU (World Health Organization,, speaking at the lnvitation of
the Chairmen, replied that his Organization had been studying trachome problems
and the latest treatments for e considerable time. It had been intended to
convene a couwittee of experts on the subject in Alexandria on 9 November 1951,
but 1t -had been necessary to postpone the meeting until the end of the year. It
was Intended also to bring the watter to the attention of the Joint Committee on

Health Policy.

Mr., LINDT (Chairman of the Programme Committee, UNICEF) drew attention
to paragraphs 159, 161 and 164, sub-paragraph f, of the Programme Committee's
Report (E/ICEF/E.265) in connexicn with the DDT project for which the Programme
Committee recommended the apportiorment to Egypt of equipment amounting to

250,000 dollars,

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) recalled that he had already outlined the
position of his delegation with regard to capital investment programmes. ‘His
Government preferrsd to see funds spent on implementing programmes presenting
imwediate advantages, for example econcomic assistance to the refugees in Gaza,
rether than on programmes which would only vproduce results 1p several years.

He was, however, prepared to walve his objlectlor. to the projected programme, as

he had already indicated in the Programme Committee.
/Mr. JAYASURIYA



E/ICEF/SR.87
Page 1L

Mr. JAYASURIYA (Ceylon) asked whether the govermmental commitment set
forth in paragraph 164 involved & time-limit and whether such a commitment was

normal in similar contracts,

Mr, EGGER (Director, European and Hastern Mediterranean Regional
Office, UNICEF) replied that the commitment had been requested without any time-

limit and that the Egyptian Governmeut had already undertaken the obligation,

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director, UNICHF) replied in the
affirmative to the second question of the representative from Ceylon,

The recommendation concerning the DIT plant for Egypt was approved,

The recommendation concerning the BCG campaign for Egypt was also

approved,

Mr, LINDT (Switzerland), (Chairmen of the Programme Committee, UNICEF),
said with reference to the milk conservation programme for Iran that meny
difficulties had to be overcome to ensure free supplies of milk to needy
consumers, for example the free distribution of half a litre of pasteufised
bottled milk or yoghourt to the E0,000 neediest children, The Progfamme
Committee wished to thauk all those responBible for the establishment ofithe
milk conservation programme, in varticular it wished to thank TAO for its“v
valuable co-operation, 2

The_recommendation councerning the milk conservation programme for Iran

was approved,

Thezrecommendation concerning the anti-bejel syphilis campaiesn for

Syria wag approved,

The recommendation concerning the BCG campaigh for Turkey was apoproved,

Mr. SAVUT (Turkey) expressed his Government's appreciation of the

Board's approval of the recommendation relating to his'country.

The recommendation concerning the BCG campalgn in respect of Aden was

approved.

Mr., ANDERSON (United Kingdom) expressed his Government's appreciation of

the Board's action in respect of the colony of Aden,
/M, LINDT



Mr. IINDT (Switzerland), (Cheirwan of the Progra=wne Commlttee, UNICEF)
emphasized, with reference to the recommendation by the I'xecutive Director for an
+ T 3 3 r o) SN K N -/ Lrel ;N .
apportionment te Iarael for waternal snd child welfare services (:/ICE&/E.dM&/
h

Rev.l), that the Progravme Committee wag of the unanimous crinion fhat the project

could not be accomplished successfully unless deguate bransport facilities were
available, He pointed out that the Iigure for the area allocation in paragraph
1k of the seme document should Le smended to read "3812,000",

The recomuendation in respect of Israel was avproved,

The CHAIRMAN invited the Deputy Executive Director to make a statement

on the recommendations for Letin Awerican countries (E/ICEF/R.265, pages 83-105),

Mr, HEYWARD (Deputy Dxecutive Director UNICEF), vecalled that at its
last session the Executive Board had requested the Administration to make a
special effort to helﬁ Latin American countries with the implementation of
certainﬂbrojects. Several mewbers of the stalf had consequently visited a
number of countries in that region. Mr, Sabin had done so in connexion with the
wilk conservation scheme, while Dr, Borcic, Mr, Schmittlinger and he himself had
been to Mexico, Chile, Peru, Bolivia, Paraguay, Fcusdor and Brazil to work on the
programme fcr the training of auxilisry personnel, The regional office in Lima
was now open and itz Director ad Interim Mr, Reyunolds, had accompanied the
officialg of UNICEF on their travels. Two consultants from WHO had visited
Brézil and Ecuador for the waternal and child welfare schemes. As a result, an
appropriate recommendation for Brazil was included in the report (pages 83-86,
E/ICEF/R.EéS). A recommendation for Bouador would be submibtted tc the Board at
a later session,.

WHO had alesc assisted in considering the regqueat made by Colombia in
respect of insect control,

The visits paid by the officials of UNICEF had a two-fold purpose.
They were intended, especially in Bolivie, Peru and Paraguay, to assist the
.authorities in making the mcst effective use of past allocations; since previous
allocations were still being used, recuests for additional allocations from those
countries would come in more alowly than from certain others, The second
purpose weas to assist governments iu prepvaring rrojects. Scome of the fesults of
that work appeared in the vregsent report; others would be described at later

3egsions,
/As for



\g for the prosrermes themselves, the RBeard would recall that an
allocation had been made to Cnile Tor ¢ 2PYay-process milk-drying plant. The
erection of the building anl the purchace of machinery were 1n progress. The
Programme Cormittee &lso recormended that a milk-pasteurization schere be tried
in Brazil and lMicarscua. Tf the scheme succeeded, it was likely that further
reouests for a similer scheme would be made by certairn other countries in
Centrel America. The Executive Director's report aleo pave details of the
proposed meternal and child welfare work in Brazil. Tt was likely that assis-
tance in working out similsr schemes would be reguested by Ecuador and Mexico.

llo new requests had been made for BCG anti-tuberculosis vaccination,
although several countries were interssted in the campaign and reguests might
later be received from Bolivia, Peru and several countries in the Caribbean
area.

Peru, with Colombie and several countries in Central America, was

also greatly interested 1n UNICEF's insect control schere.

The Chilean reguest for anti-bilotics end DDT was being examined at
the present time. Brazil's request for DIT still nesded further clarification.

There was a demand in Central American countries for a child-feeding
scheme, and further support from the Fund for that purpose would no doubt be
agsked for. Tn two cases regret had been expressed that the Fund wes unable
to continue its essistance for the milk scheme since the price of milk had

risen.

Mr. LINIT (Switzerland), Chairmen of the Programme Committee UNICEF,
drew attention to the recommendations made for Brazil (E/ICEF/R.265 pages 83-
86), and drew attention to the new departure in the matermal and child welTare
programme, whereby not only the purchase of sguipment, but also the training of
auxiliary local perscnnel was covered. Tt hed been made sbundantly clear in
the reports submitted at previous sessions of tie Bosrd that development
progrémmes in Tatin American countries were held up because there wes a short-
age of such personnel. The Programme Committes had considered the problem on
1ts merits and had approved the proposed recommendation, while stating that it
should not be held to constitute a precedent. The finencing of such training

schemes should be exemined in the light of fuller information.

/The recommendation



TJICTF [ERET

o
it
- 3
nage 1

The reccmrendztion relating to milk-censervation eaulpment followed

the usual pattern.

, Mr. de PATVA LTDITE (Brazil) drew attenticn tc the fact that the
financing of internal scholarships for the treining of awxillery perdonnel was
. largely financed by the Brazilian Government, which assured responaibility for
two-thirds of the cost, UNICEF providing one-third. A certain proportion of
the latter's contribution, moreover, would be derived from Brazil's own contri-
bution to the Fund and would be pzid for in local currency.

' The recommendations of the Progremme Committee in respect of Brazil

weyre approved.

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairman of the Frogramme Committee, UNICGEF)
drew attention tc the recormendstions made for Colombia (E/ICEF/R.265, pages
90-91).

The recormendations of the Prograrme Committee in respect of Colombia

were approved.

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairmen of the Programme Cormittee, UNICEF,
drew attention to the recommendations in respect o>f Ecuador |E/ICEF/R.265, pages
93-97).

The recommendestions of the Programme Cormittee in respect of Ecuador

were approved.

Mr. ALBORNOZ (Ecuador) said that he wished to pay tribute to UNICEF's
guccess in promoting fruitful co-operation between government, municipality,
consunmers and producers in ILcuador in cbnnexion with the work for the protectlon
of children.

His delegation was grateful that such an important project had been
approved; the Government of Ecuador and the municipality of the city of Quito
would fulfil their undertekings in regard to It in sc far as the law and
administrative practices permitted. They would co-operate to ensure that the
free distribution of nourishing food for children who needed it should serve to

show the fulfillment of one of the aims of UNICEF.

/He would



E/ICEF/SR.87
Page 18

He would only draw attention to the fact that the contribution made
by his Govermment to the milk corservation progremme was three times ag great
as that made by the Fund and that the BCG campaisn did not represent = new
allocation but the continuation cf a scheme to which his Goverrment had also

given considerable financial support.

Mr, LINDT (Switzerland), Chairmen of the Programme Ccmmittes, UNICEF,
drew attention to the recommendations of the Proiramme Ccrmittee in respect of
Nicaragua (E/ICEF/R.265, pages 10L - 105).

The recommendations of the Progremme Ccmmitiee in respect of Nicaragua

were approved,

The CHAIRMAN noted that the examination of the reccmmendations made for
Latin American countries had now been concluded ahd in7ited representatives to
examinevthe'section of the report devoted to the International Children's Centre,
Paris (E/ICEF/R,265, page 76).
She welcomed the Secretary-General of the Centre who would be prepared
to give members any further information,

At the invitation of the Chairman, Dr. GAUD (Secretary-General,

International Children's Centre) took & place at the Board's table.

Dr. GAUD (Secretary-Gensral, International Children's Centre, Paris)
expressed his pleasure at the visit pzid on the preceding day to the Centre by
the members of the Ixecutive Board. He hoped that as a result of that visit
the Centre would have becoms a reality for them. They had seen that its
building was almost finishsd, that work had begun and that ths organization had
reached the stege of practical fulfillment.

One of the leading feetures of the Centre's work was that all
programmes had been executed in close collaboration with international
organlzations. The Centre's Technical Advisory Committee included represent-
atives of the specialized agsncies. The programmes and studies selected weore
truly international in character. Both professors and pupils viewed problems

internationelly. The courses of study brought together specialists and students

/Frem different



E/ICEF/SR,87

Page 15 (gz

from different rsgions and of different nationalities, and a lesting spirit of
co-operation was built up between them. . Indeed, after they had completed
their studies, fellows who came frecm various parts of the world kept in touch,
not only with the Centre, but with their fellow students, That too was a

valuable feature of the Centre's work.

Miss KERNOHAN (United States of America) said that she had already
expressed her support for the recommendation on the International Children's
Centre in the Programme Committee and would now only re-iterate her Govermment's
approval cf it.

The recommendation of the Programme Committee in respect of the

International Children's Centrs, Paris, was approved,
2 ]

Mr. AMANRICA (France) expressed his Govermment's sztisfaction at
the Board's approval of the allocation for the International Children's Centre,
which would allow the centre to continue and develop the international work
which i1t had so successfully bvegun.

Hig delegation had made one comment in the Programme Committee to -
which he would draw the Board's attention. The allocation for the Centre
was drawn from the funds apportioned to Burops. Since, however, the Centre
was internatlonal in character a2nd served other continents as well as Europe,
it was surely more sultable that funds for it should not be deducted from the
European allocation only, but shculd be drawn frem other areas also, He
‘hoped that the Administration would be able to find another and fairer method

of agsigning funds to the Centre in the future.

The CHATIRMAN said that the Administration would take note of the
French representative's suggestion for the future.

The mesting roge at 5.55 p.m.

27/11 =





